
1

Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Jamin TAN (SCDF) <Jamin_TAN@scdf.gov.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 17 August 2022 5:01 PM
To: assignments
Cc: Wee Tiong LIM (HTX); Gim Chye TAY (SCDF); Muhd Raiyan ISA (HTX)
Subject: Provision of Surveyor/Appraiser Service for SCDF Vehicles (XD5972G and YN4655P)
Attachments: YN4655P SOW.pdf; YN4655P Photos.pdf; XD5972G SOW.pdf; XD5972G Photos.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam, 
  
We would require a surveyor for SCDF Vehicles (XD5972G and YN4655P). 
  

S/No Vehicles 
Number Vehicles Location / POC 

Proposed Date for 
Survey (please 
indicate) 

Details / 
Photo Remarks 

1 XD5972G 

Changi Fire Station  
491 Upper Changi Rd, 
Singapore 486965 / 
Johnny 

-  
Kindly contact Jamin at 
91896884 regarding the date 
and time. 

2 YN4655P 

Home Team Tactical 
Centre  
1 Gali Batu CI, Singapore 
728635/ Johnny 

-  
Kindly contact Jamin at 
91896884 regarding the date 
and time. 

  
Kindly assist us on it. Thanks. 
  
  
Best Regards, 
Jamin Tan (Mr) 
Logistics Department 
Singapore Civil Defence Force 
DID : +65 6848 3612 
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WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not 
copy, distribute or take any action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized person is an 
offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error." 
  
  


